

Christopher Tirrell



PROFILE:

Navy veteran and recent MBA graduate with a wide range of skills and experience working with diverse groups. Excellent oral and written communication skills, passionate about learning new ideas and technologies, and capable of working alone or in a team.

SKILLS:

- Critical thinking
- Analytical skills
- Computer skills
- Attention to detail
- Fast and enthusiastic learner
- Problem solving skills

EXPERIENCE:

2017 - 2020 **MBA Corporate Consulting Projects - Suffolk University MBA Program**

- Worked within project teams on focused consultations with industry partners, including: The Warren Group, Puffin, Cortex, FACCNE, Surround Insurance, and Sprout Studios.
- Projects included: Employee acquisition, national expansion, market research, and assessment of employee efficiency and operational models.
- Presented work products to corporate leadership, including COO and CEO.

2015 - 2017 **Communications/Operations Specialist**

US Navy - Naval Support Activity (NSA) Bahrain Harbor Patrol Unit

- Monitored and supervised Harbor Patrol posts in daily operations.
- Assisted scheduling and delivery of fuel and other logistics to ships in port.
- Maintained extensive logs and records of all activities.

2013 - 2015 **Logistics/Operations Specialist**

Coastal Riverine Group 2 Detachment Bahrain

- Coordinated with other departments to ensure full inventory of equipment was available when the team embarked on the ship.
- Performed on the job training for junior personnel.
- Supervised personnel in daily operations and high-alert scenarios.
- Managed the inventory, packing, and movement of all mission-essential equipment.

EDUCATION:

- UMass Lowell Computer Science (2020 - 2021 projected graduation date 2023)
- Suffolk University MBA (2017 - 2020)
- Quinnipiac University BA in History (2008 - 2012)